Number of charities reported as 'large’ 9553
Number of charities reported as 'medium' 8228
Number of charities reported as 'small’' 35083

Number of charities reported as 'blank’ 5230
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From: s2

Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 1:21 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Annual charities report - charities with an online presence [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thank you- Appreciate the quick reply. | have noted the caveat
OFFICIAL

From:-

Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 1:16 PM

To:

T SN——

Subject: RE: Annual charities report - charities with an online presence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hs22
Anna has asked me to respond to your question on her behalf.

We are in the process of finalising the next edition of the Charities Report. Our analysis indicates that the proportion
of charities with an online presence has increased to 52%. This may be a website, a Facebook page, or other
platforms for online engagement.

It is important to note that the provision of an online presence is optional for charities to provide. It is likely that the
proportion of charities with an online presence is actually higher than 52%.

We expect the proportion of charities with an online presence to increase in the coming years. As part of the Charity
Marketplace (where charities report based on each of their programs), charities can nominate a webpage for each
program.

Manager — Reporting and Red Tape Reduction
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission

7822 |ES22 @acnc.gov.au W www.acnc.gov.au

Australion
“\ Charities end
,,/) } Not-for-profits

Australian Government Commission

(@ ¥ flinf
| acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, waters and community. | pay my respect to them and their cultures, and elders past, present and emerging.

From: S22 @ TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 10:45 AM
To: Anna Longley <Anna.Longley@acnc.gov.au>
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Cc:522 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Annual charities report - charities with an online presence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

** EXTERNAL EMAIL — Think quick before you click**
OFFICIAL

Hi Anna,

We are looking to estimate the regulatory burden associated with a yet to be determined more narrowed
change to governance standard 3.

I note that the 2018 ACNC charities report indicates that 34% of charities reported an online presence.

Are you able to provide a more up to date estimate of the online presence of charities? We are hoping to
send our analysis of the regulatory burden to the Office of Best Practice Regulation on Monday 22 March.

If my request is problematic (and time consuming) | am happy to use the 2018 figure. | was hoping
someone in the ACNC may have this information on hand.

Kind regards
s22

s22

Director, Not-for-Profits Unit - Individuals & Indirect Tax Division
Deputy Director Treasury Melbourne office

Treasury Melbourne /Level 16, 530 Collins Street MELBOURNE VIC 3000
pS 22

eS 22 @treasury.gov.au
OFFICIAL

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with
any attachments.

OFFICIAL
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this email by mistake, please notify us by return e-mail and delete the message and attachments
immediately. This email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information.
Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than

the intended recipient is prohibited.
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